
  Agenda 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois 

Monday, May 19, 2025 
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS 

7:00 P.M. 
MONDAY, MAY 19, 2025 

FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 

II.  ROLL CALL 

III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

IV.  PUBLIC HEARING 

V.  PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS 
A. National Police Week - Awards and Recognition 

VI.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Public Comments 
B. Requests for Removal of Items from the Consent Agenda 

VII.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting – May 5, 2025 
B. Approval of Bills 

VIII.  CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

IX.  VILLAGE PRESIDENT 
A. Approval of $12,500 for half the cost of the Morton fireworks display to be paid to Morton Park District. 
B. Reappointment of the following Commissioners to the Morton Police & Fire Commission, Ken Helmuth 

(term ending 04/30/26), Steve Newhouse (term ending 04/30/27), and Kevin Roberts (term ending 
04/30/28). 

C. Appointment of Wesley Sutter to the Plan Commission, to replace John Cirilli, term expiring 4/30/28. 

X.  VILLAGE CLERK 

XI.  VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 

XII.  CHIEF OF POLICE 

XIII.  CORPORATION COUNSEL 

XIV.  DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 

XV.  DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
A. Acceptance of Bid for the Street Department Office Renovation in the Amount of $532,800.00 and Award 

of Contract for Same to N. Zobrist & Sons, Inc. 
B. Resolution 03-26 - A Resolution Authorizing Agreement with iWorQ for Asset and Data Tracking 

Services. 
C. Resolution 04-26 - A Resolution Authorizing Negotiation and Preliminary Steps for Emergency Natural 

Gas Backfeed Connection for the Village of Morton. 
D. Waive Formal Bidding and Acceptance of Proposal from CIT Group, Inc. (Morton, IL) for a new 2026 

Kenworth T480 Single Axle Cab and Chassis Truck for the Street Department in the Amount of 
$133,537.00. 

E. Acceptance of Proposal through Sourcewell and from Altorfer Inc. for a new 2025 Cat 420XE Backhoe 
Loader for the Street Department in the Amount of $99,268.00 for FY26 (includes trade and guaranteed 
buy-back of 2019 Cat 420 F2 IT Backhoe Loader for $63,000). 

F. Waive Formal Bidding and Acceptance of Proposal from Blunier Implement Inc. (Eureka, IL) for a new 
2025 New Holland T5.120 Utility Tractor for the Street Department in the Amount of $104,900.00. 

  



  Agenda 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois 

Monday, May 19, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

G. Waive Formal Bidding and Acceptance of Proposal from Koenig Body and Equipment, Inc. for dump 
body, hydraulics and snow plow for the new Kenworth T480 Tandem Axle Truck for the Street Department 
in the Amount of $127,436.00. 

H. Acceptance of Proposal from Landscape Forms for Tables/Chairs/Umbrellas for Church Square in the 
Amount of $64,640.00 

I. Waive Formal Bidding and Acceptance of Proposal from Otto Baum Company, Inc. for Church Square 
Sidewalk in the Amount of $33,000.00. 

J. Ordinance 26-02 – An Ordinance Making Amendments to Chapter 6 Of Title 5 of the Morton Municipal 
Code Regarding Maintenance and Inspection of Private Fire Hydrants. 

K. Resolution 05-26 – A Resolution Authorizing Road Use Agreement with Bungalow Solar, LLC. 
L. Resolution 06-26 – A Resolution Authorizing an Intergovernment Agreement in the Illinois Public Works 

Mutual Aid Network (IPWMAN) 
M. Ordinance 26-03 – Ordinance Updating Licensed Sewer Contractor (8-3-4.1) 

XVI.  ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

XVII. VILLAGE TRUSTEES 
A. Trustee Blunier 
B. Trustee Cirilli  
C. Trustee Hilliard 
D. Trustee Leitch 
E. Trustee Menold 
F. Trustee Parrott 

XVIII. CLOSED SESSIONS 

XIX.  CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS 

XX.  ADJOURNMENT 





VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 
7:00 P.M., MAY 5, 2025 

 
After calling the meeting to order, President Kaufman led the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk 
called the roll, with the following members present: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, 
Parrott – 6.  
   
PRESENTATIONS – Village Attorney McGrath real a proclamation from President Kaufman 
proclaiming Motorcycle Awareness Month for the month of May in the Village of Morton, in 
recognition of over 352,318 registered motorcyclists statewide and of 38 years of ABATE of 
Illinois. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None. 
  
CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes. 
1. Regular Meeting – April 21, 2025 

B. Approval of Bills 
Trustee Leitch moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee Parrott 
and approved with the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott – 6 
No: None 
Absent: None 
     
VILLAGE PRESIDENT 
President Kaufman requested reappointment of Mary Spahr to the Zoning Board of Appeals with 
a term ending April 30, 2030. Trustee Menold moved to approve. Motion was seconded by 
Trustee Hilliard and approved with the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott – 6 
No: None 
Absent: None 
 
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 
Administrator Smick presented Ordinance 26-01, An Ordinance Amending Title 3, Chapter 8, 
Section 6 of the Morton Municipal Code Regarding the Number of Authorized Liquor Licenses. 
Trustee Newman moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Parrott and approved with 
the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott – 6 
No: None 
Absent: None 
 
  



DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
DPW Loudermilk presented Resolution 01-26, A Resolution Authorizing Joint PPUATS 
Funding Agreement for 2026 Fiscal Year. Trustee Parrott moved to approve. Motion was 
seconded by Trustee Newman and approved with the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott – 6 
No: None 
Absent: None 
 
DPW Loudermilk then presented Resolution 02-26, an IDOT Supplemental Resolution for MFT 
Funds. Trustee Menold moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leitch and approved 
with the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott – 6 
No: None 
Absent: None 
 
ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
ZCO Davis presented Special Use Permit Petition #25-02SP from Morton Park District for a 
publicly owned dog part at 420 E. Washington St. Trustee Parrott moved to approve. Motion was 
seconded by Trustee Newman and approved with the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott – 6 
No: None 
Absent: None 
 
ZCO Davis then requested approval of the Easement Vacation Plat for Lots 80 & 81 in Wolf 
Crossing (P.I.N. 06-06-05-202-023 and P.I.N 06-06-05-202-024). Trustee Parrott moved to 
approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Newman and approved with the following roll call 
vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott – 6 
No: None 
Absent: None 
 
ZCO Davis then gave a summary of the FY25 Q4 and total FY25 permit type reports that were 
included in the meeting agenda packet. 
 
ADJOURNMENT SINE DIE 
Trustee Leitch moved to adjourn sine die and the motion was seconded by Trustee Parrott. The 
motion carried with the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott – 6 
No: None 
Absent: None 
 
AWARDS 
President Kaufman presented an award to Trustee Newman for his years of service to the 
Village. 
 
SWEARING IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS 



Attorney McGrath administered the oath of office to Clerk Ritthaler, and Clerk Ritthaler 
administered the oath of office to President Kaufman, Trustees Hilliard and Parrott, and 
incoming Trustee Cirilli. 
 
Following the oaths of office, Clerk Ritthaler determined the following members present: 
Kaufman, Blunier, Cirilli, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Parrott – 7. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Menold moved to adjourn. Motion 
was seconded by Trustee Hilliard and followed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
       ____________________________________ 
       PRESIDENT 
_______________________________________ 
VILLAGE CLERK 





RESOLUTION NO. 03-26  
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT WITH  
IWORQ FOR ASSET AND DATA TRACKING SERVICES 

 
 WHEREAS, PublicWorks1, Inc. has proposed an agreement for Asset & Data Tracking Services 

associated with and in relation to iWorQ Systems Inc. software; 

 WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works has recommended entering into an agreement with 

PublicWorks1 for Asset & Data Tracking Services, such agreement being set forth in Exhibit A. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, Illinois, as follows:  

1. That the Agreement with PublicWorks1, Inc. in the form and substance as attached to this 

Resolution as Exhibit A, is approved.  

2. That the President of the Board of Trustees is authorized to execute same on behalf of the 

Village of Morton. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its 

passage and approval. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this               day of                             , 2025; and upon roll 

call the vote was as follows: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINING: 



APPROVED this                 day of                                           , 2025. 

 
        _________________________                                                        
        President 
ATTEST: 
 
     
Village Clerk 

















RESOLUTION NO.  04-26      
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATION AND PRELIMINARY STEPS 
FOR EMERGENCY NATURAL GAS BACKFEED CONNECTION FOR THE 

VILLAGE OF MORTON 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton operates a municipal natural gas utility serving the 

majority of its residents; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary, advisable, and in the best interest of the public health, safety, 

and welfare to provide for redundant or alternative sources of natural gas supply in order to 

mitigate the risk of future disruptions; and 

WHEREAS, Ameren has expressed a willingness to work with the Village of Morton to 

facilitate an emergency natural gas backfeed station to be located near Queenwood Road, subject 

to further negotiation and final agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Ameren has infrastructure near W. Queenwood Road that would allow for an 

efficient interconnection to such a backfeed station; and 

WHEREAS, the Superintendent of Gas Distribution has recommended that the Village 

proceed with the planning and preliminary steps necessary to evaluate and potentially construct 

the proposed backfeed connection, as more particularly described in the letter of transmittal 

attached hereto as Exhibit A; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON as follows: 

SECTION ONE: INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The foregoing recitals are 

hereby adopted and incorporated into this Resolution by reference as findings of the President and 

Board of Trustees. 



SECTION TWO: AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED. The Director of Public Works, 

Superintendent of Gas Distribution, and Village Attorney are hereby authorized to take such 

actions as may be necessary and reasonable to negotiate a proposed agreement with Ameren for 

the design and construction of an emergency natural gas backfeed station, substantially consistent 

with the preliminary terms set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto. Such authority includes, without 

limitation, the ability to communicate and coordinate with Ameren and other relevant parties, 

conduct feasibility or engineering evaluations, and prepare draft agreements for future Board 

consideration. 

SECTION THREE: FURTHER ACTION ANTICIPATED. This Resolution is 

intended to authorize preliminary discussions and coordination with Ameren regarding the 

proposed backfeed station. Final approval of any binding agreement or commencement of 

construction activities shall be subject to subsequent review and formal authorization by the 

Corporate Authorities. 

SECTION FOUR: REPEALER All prior ordinances, resolutions or motions, or parts of 

ordinances, resolutions, or motions in conflict with any of the provisions of this Resolution shall 

be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.  

SECTION FIVE: SEVERABILITY This Resolution and every provision thereof shall 

be considered severable. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution is 

declared by a court of law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality 

thereof shall not affect the validity of any other provisions of this Resolution.  

SECTION SIX: EFFECTIVE DATE This Resolution shall be in full force and effect 

from and after its passage and approval in the manner provided by law. 



 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon 

its passage and approval. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees 

of the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this  __    day of                               _________  

______________    , 2025; and upon roll call the vote was as follows: 

 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINING: 

 APPROVED this                 day of               ______                            , 2025. 

 
 
        ______________________________                                                        
        President 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________                                                            
Village Clerk 
 



John Bozarth 
370 S Main St 

Decatur, IL 62523 
217-257-6276 (m) 

JBozarth@ameren.com (e) 
https://www.linkedin.com/in/johnbozarth/   

   

 

April 23, 2025 
 
Letter of Transmittal 
 
Sent Via Email to: sstidman@morton-il.gov 

 
Mr. Scott Stidman 
Gas Superintendent 
Village of Morton 
120 N. Main St. | Morton, IL 61550 
 
Dear Mr. Stidman, 
 
Thank you for meeting with Ameren Illinois on site in Morton recently and discussing the 
proposed project to install an emergency natural gas back feed station to supply gas to the 
Village in the event of an emergency condition. Please see below the estimated costs, next 
steps, and relevant supporting documents associated with this proposed project. 
  
Estimated Upfront Costs: 
 
Ameren will construct and install the back feed station located at the rear of the Morton 
property at a cost of $508,082.40.  

• This estimate is the closest proximate location to Ameren's natural gas main on 
Morton's property.  

• This price is subject to change and any to any true up upon completion of project.  
 
Estimated Annual Recurring Costs: 
 
Ameren Illinois will assess an annual recurring cost for the back feed station at $37,240.  

• This recurring charge is based on actual up front charge and is subject to change 
based on when install occurs as pricing can vary over time.   

• These costs include ongoing operations and maintenance activities associated with 
operating the facilities, but do not include any replacement of equipment in the future, 
which could require a new contract and potential updated charges. 
 

Estimated Emergency Use Costs: 
• If the Village of Morton uses the proposed Ameren Illinois station for actual emergency 

gas delivery, a gas delivery charge will be assessed according to current FERC tariffs. 
 
 
 

mailto:JBozarth@ameren.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/johnbozarth/
http://linkedin.com/in/johnbozarth/
mailto:sstidman@morton-il.gov


 04/23/2025 Page 2 of 2 

 

Notes/Next Steps:  
• The Village of Morton will need to contact the Ameren Illinois construction ICE team 

(888)659-4540 to request gas service at the Queenwood Rd. delivery point.  This is 
required to get a Field Rep assigned and a CRTS number generated for initiating the 
project.  Please contact me if you need assistance with that.  
 

• Morton will need to contact Energy Transfer (PEPL) and request to have the Ameren 
Central Delivery Point (PEAIC) added as a second delivery point to their Morton-PEPL 
contract.  This is required for the Emergency Transportation Service Agreement. 

 
• Ameren to provide an Emergency Transportation Agreement for Morton's review 

detailing additional information about recurring fees, delivery seasonal limitations, and 
operating parameters. 
 

• Ameren will need to submit this project to FERC for approval which will have a period 
of regulatory lag that will need to be accounted for in the project timeline. (Unknown 
duration currently) 

 
Please contact me or Logan Harmon, Gas Engineer, with any questions.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
John Bozarth 
Director, Gas Transmission and High Pressure Distribution Engineering 
 
 
Attached Documents: 

• Morton X-497 1-17-25.pdf (Meter Set Design Prints in IFB Status – Dated 1-17-25) 
• Morton Construction Responsibilities 1-17-25.doc (Details Construction 

Responsibilities for Ameren and Morton) 
 
 
Cc: V. Seckler, R. Schnohoff, J. Kaczmarek, S. Blunier, L. Harmon, B. Staver 





























Regan Jones  

Customer No:

F.O.B. POINT:

Type of Work:

Email: 

ID NO MODEL 420XE S/N Sale Price

$155,000.00

$6,018.00

$500.00

$750.00

   $162,268.00

$99,268.00

EXEMPT Sales Tax: $0.00

Year Make Model Allowance $0.00

2019 CAT 420F2 IT $63,000.00 EM Solution: $0.00

Payoffs: $0.00

  $0.00

$99,268.00

$0.00

$99,268.00

 Extended Warranties start at delivery date.

 

 

    "in the field" after the standard warranty expires, travel time and mileage charges will apply. Customer Initials: CL

day of

Customer Signature

Title Public Works Director

Customer Print Name Village of Morton

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES

Acceptance Recommended By Salesman: Regan Jones

This order is subject to the 

attached terms and conditions

Accepted this 14th May, 2025

by Altorfer

Your Machine(s) has been enrolled in the following EMSolutions: Level 3 Package to include Product Link installed and activated, VisionLinkTM access and training, reports and recommendations, 

and PartStoreTM access (new in territory sales only),12 Month / 500 HR Level 4 Basic CVA, that will include one (1) PM2 Kit.* (Does not include air filters, oil or labor. New in territory sales only)

Your agreement includes PM-2 500 hour parts kit customer value agreement (CVA)

WARRANTY ON EQUIPMENT EXTENDED BY SELLER

Warranty coverage on the equipment covered by this order, if any, has been explained to Purchaser. The warranty coverage is outlined below and indicated by the box checked.

Note: Extended warranties start on Delivery Date.

60 months / 2,000 hours PREMIER EPP

EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT AND PRODUCT LINK

Balance Due:

Cash with Order:

Customer Signature: Total Balance Payable:

(See terms and conditions row 17 for more information)

Serial No Rental applied:

HWD04465

Other (Doc Fee):

replace front rubber bumpers

replace front mesh grill

replace RH side rear fender

Altorfer WILL REPAIR:

Payment Terms: Total Purchase Price

Cash Deal - Gov't Exempt

Bill of Sale for Property Taken In Trade Sale Price After Trade Allowance

Village of Morton

120 N. Main St.

219-3387 BHL 24" HD Bucket w/ pins (included)

Added 

Options:

282-5409 CAT HYD. THUMB & 281-6708 CAT THUMB TINE, A5

Misc. Hoses/Valves

Altorfer Shop Install

Morton, IL 61550

Altorfer Guaranteed Buyback 60 Months / 2,000 Hours = $75,000

(1) NEW 2025 CATERPILLAR 420XE BACKHOE LOADER, S/N HX904128

Deluxe Cab, Heat, A/C, Defrost, AM/FM Radio, Deluxe Heated Seat, Touch Screen Display, USB Port,

Ride Control, Auto Up Flip Over Stablizers, 1015 lb. CWT, E-Stick 14', Cold Weather Pkg, LED Lights,

1.4 YD3 MP (Multi-Purpose 4 in 1) Bucket w/ IT Coupler, Hyd. PG Dual Lock Rear Coupler

Includes 60 Months / 2,000 Hours PREMIER EPP

Sourcewell ID# 32660

Sales Contact: Craig Loudermilk

Purchase Order No.  

Y01073 H9X04128

City, State, Zip Morton, IL 61550 202

Phone: 309-266-5361 CLoudermilk@morton-il.gov

Customer Name: Village of Morton 348505

Address: 120 N. Main St. PIA

Branch: Urbana, IL 1519 West Kenyon Road, Urbana, IL 61801 Ph:  (217) 359-1671

Date: 5/14/2025 Salesman Name:

Branch: Springfield, IL 4949 International Parkway, Springfield, IL 62711 Ph:  (217) 529-5541

Branch: East Peoria, IL 1 Capitol Drive, East Peoria, IL 61611 Ph:  (309) 694-1234

Branch: Cedar Rapids, IA 2600 6th Street SW, Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Ph:  (319) 365-0551

Branch: Davenport, IA 4712 Buckeye Street, Davenport, IA 52802 Ph:  (563) 324-1935 

ALTORFER INC. PRODUCTS PURCHASE ORDER

USEDRPONEW

NEW Standard Factory Warranty Extended Warranty:

We, the Purchaser, understand that ANY warranty work is to be completed in an Altorfer facility only. For ANY warranty work completed

USED, AsIs,WhereIs Note Special Agreements:

Conversion

RPO- Rental Purchase Option: 100% of PAID invoices to apply toward the purchase price. Interest during rent is charged at current  prime rate + 3% on unpaid balance.  

Caterpillar Financial Terms:

Due Upon Receipt

Other Financial Terms:

Yes No

mailto:CLoudermilk@morton-il.gov
mailto:CLoudermilk@morton-il.gov
mailto:CLoudermilk@morton-il.gov


Initials Initials Date

days or %

%

17. Bill of Sale - the customer hereby certifies that there is no lien, claim, debt, mortgage or encumbrance of any kind, nature or description against this property now existing, of record or otherwise, and that same is free and 

clear and is their sole and absolute property.

11. Purchaser is hereby notified that Altorfer Rents has assigned to CATD Exchange Services, LLC, acting in its capacity as a Qualified Intermediary, its rights (including its rights with respect to all money and any trade-ins, 

but none of its obligations) with respect to the sale of this equipment. Payment must be made to “CATD ES as QI for Altorfer Rents” and mailed to Altorfer Rents, P.O. Box 1347, Cedar Rapids, IA 52406.

12. REMEDIES. The rights and remedies of the Dealer shall not be exclusive but shall be cumulative and in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by any and all clauses of this Purchase Order and to all other 

rights and remedies in law or equity.

13. ALTORFER IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES FOR ANY BREACH OF WARRANTY OR DAMAGES OF ANY NATURE, PERSONAL OR PROPERTY, SUFFERED OR 

SUSTAINED IN THE OPERATION OF THE EQUIPMENT OR RESULTING FROM FAILURE OR INADEQUACY OF THE EQUIPMENT OR ITS COMPONENTS; AND THAT ALTORFER SHALL NOT BE DEEMED OR HELD 

OBLIGATED, LIABLE OR ACCOUNTABLE UPON OR UNDER ANY GUARANTEE OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, STATUTORY BY OPERATION OF LAW, OR OTHERWISE, IN ANY MANNER OR FORM 

BEYOND THE AGREEMENTS OF SUB-PARAGRAPHS 1 OR 2 THIS AGREEMENT.

14. Any action of any type by any party to this Agreement relating to this Agreement, whether such action be for breach of contract, breach of warranty, in tort or under any other legal theory, must be commenced within two (2) 

years of accrual of the cause of action.

15. Customer agrees that this agreement can be filed as public notice of a lien in favor of Altorfer Inc. This filing will be made with the competent agency as designated by law. Customer affirms that this agreement creates a 

lien in favor of Altorfer Inc.

16. EFFECTIVE DATE OF AGREEMENT. This agreement must be approved and signed by an authorized officer/agent of Altorfer before any of its terms or conditions are valid.

5. ACCEPTANCE. Goods sold pursuant to this agreement shall be inspected by the Customer upon arrival and any use of the goods for purposes other than inspection and testing during this period shall constitute an 

acceptance. If the goods fail to conform to the agreement in any way, the Customer shall notify the Dealer within five (5) days of arrival and failing such notification the goods shall be deemed to have been accepted.

6. FORCE MAJEURE. The Dealer shall not be responsible for any delay of other failure to perform caused by reason of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulties or by material shortages, fires, floods, and other acts of God, 

accidents, embargoes, acts of war, conditions caused by a national emergency, any rule, order or regulations of any governmental body or agency, delays of subcontractors, or by reason of any other act beyond the 

reasonable control of Dealer, and Dealer’s time for performance shall be extended accordingly. If delivery is delayed or interrupted for any such cause, Dealer may store the equipment at Customer’s expense and risk and if on 

premises controlled by Dealer, may charge therefor at a rate similar to that charged by a public warehouse. Any such storage be deemed delivery for the purpose of this agreement.

7. This agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Iowa and the United States of America. The courts of such state shall have exclusive jurisdiction over all controversies arising out of or in connection with 

this agreement. It is understood, however, that if any portion of this agreement is prohibited or contrary to the laws of any County, State, Province or other political subdivision in which it is used or to which it is made 

applicable, it shall, as to said County, State, Province or other political subdivision be ineffective and void to the extent of such prohibition or illegality without invalidating any of its remaining provisions, and to this end the 

provisions and clauses of this agreement are declared to be severable.

8. Any taxes or import duties imposed by the laws of any County, Dominion, State, Territory, Province, Municipality or other authority, which Dealer may be required to pay or to reimburse to others by reason of them 

manufacture, ownership, use or sale of any goods delivered under this agreement, will be added to the price of the goods either as a separate item or included in the invoice price of the goods, as the law may require or 

Dealer may determine.

9. This agreement is not subject to cancellation or to change unless requested by the Customer and accepted in writing by the Dealer. In the event of any such cancellations, the Customer shall pay the Dealer within 30 days 

of such cancellation reasonable costs and all other expense incurred by Dealer prior to receipt of the request for cancellation (including but not limited to engineering expenses and all commitments to its suppliers, sub-

contractors, and others) plus an amount equal to fifteen percent (15%) of the total of the foregoing.

10. Any payments agreed to by the Customer and not fulfilled by the Customer on the date promised, shall be subject to a late payment penalty of 1.5% interest per month (18% per year). The minimum penalty shall be $2.00 

per month. This charge will continue until the amount and interest are paid in full.

and the Customer of the cost of repairs.

a. Warranty covers both parts and labor necessary to repair an inoperative machine.

b. Dealer and Customer will share the cost of such repairs (including replacement parts, labor, service expense and mileage as required) in the proportion shown above.

c. Customer agrees to promptly report to Dealer any mechanical failures that occur during the term of this agreement, and to make the machine available on request to Dealer during its regular daytime working hours; if the 

Customer desires the work done outside of regular hours, Customer agrees to pay the difference between standard rates and overtime rates in effect at that time.

d. Warranty period begins on the date of delivery of the machine to the Customer.

e. Warranty does not cover expendable items such as glass, tires, cable, hoses, cutting edges, filters, oils, grease, electrical equipment, batteries, etc.

f. Dealer reserves the right to inspect the machine at any time, and to refuse any claim resulting from negligence or abuse.

g. All repair work is to be performed by Dealer except as otherwise authorized by Dealer.

h. IF THE PARTICIPATION IN COST OF REPAIRS OF DEALER IS SHOWN AS “NONE,” THE MACHINE IS SOLD “AS IS” WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, AND AT THE CUSTOMER’S ENTIRE RISK AND 

RESPONSIBILITY.

THE ABOVE WARRANTIES, IF ANY, ARE IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED; THERE IS NO WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY; THERE IS NO WARRANTY THAT THE EQUIPMENT 

SHALL BE FIT FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE; NO WARRANTIES EXTEND BEYOND THE DESCRIPTIONS CONTAINED HEREIN.

3. CONDITION OF TRADE-lN. If, in the opinion of the Dealer, the mechanical condition of the trade-in (if any) is substantially different when it is turned over to the Dealer than it was when this Purchase Order was signed, the 

Dealer reserves the right to request that the trade-in allowance figure be reevaluated.

4. TITLE WARRANTY. Dealer warrants full and complete title to the goods which are subject to this agreement including the warranty that (a) the Dealer has good title to the goods; (b) the Dealer has the right to convey title to 

the goods; (c) the goods sold shall be free and clear of encumbrances, security interests, liens and charges.

Self 5069 (Century Line)

2. USED WARRANTY. Dealer guarantees a used machine against mechanical failure for a period of 

service meter hours (whichever comes first) as set out below. Dealer will pay

THIS ORDER IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. NEW WARRANTY. New Caterpillar products are sold subject to the terms of the applicable warranty. Copies of the warranty applicable to this purchase are attached hereto and the customer, by initialing below, 

acknowledges the receipt of the listed warranties.

Form Date Form

Self 5070



Double click on the document to open it in a new window. Make edits as needed and exit the document. The edits will transfer to the below preview.
 

 

 

DIGITAL AUTHORIZATION 

CATERPILLAR TELEMATICS DATA AND CAT REMOTE SERVICES-SOFTWARE UPDATES PROCESS FOR SELECT PRODUCT LINK 

TELEMATICS AND CAT EQUIPMENT CONTROL MODULE SOFTWARE. 

 
Customer equipment has installed devices that transmit data to Caterpillar Inc. ("Caterpillar"). 

 
Data transmitted to Caterpillar is used in accordance with Caterpillar's Data Governance Statement ("DGS"), which describes Caterpillar's 

practices for collecting, sharing and using data and information related to customers machines, products, Devices or other Assets and their 

associated worksites. The DGS can be reviewed at https://www.caterpillar.com/en/legal-notices/data-governance-statement.html. 

Caterpillar's process for performing remote diagnostics and making available remote software and firmware updates and upgrades, such as 
configuration, patches, bug fixes, new or enhanced features, etc., for Assets and Devices is described in the Cat® Remote Services - 
Software Update Process for select Productlink™ Telematics and Cat Equipment Control Module Software document (the "RSP 
Document"). The RSP Document can be reviewed at https://www.cat.com/remoteservicesprocess? ga=2.245276421.1412167159.1561985855- 
475983137.1559312215. 

 
Company acknowledges and agrees to data transmission to Caterpillar via devices installed on Company equipment or by other means as outlined 

and described in the DGS, and grants to Caterpillar the right to collect, use, and share such information, including to its Distribution Networks or 

other affiliates, in accordance with the Caterpillar Data Governance Statement. Company's authorization also applies to any data and information 

previously collected by Caterpillar. 

AGREE ☒ 

DECLINE ☐ 

 
Company acknowledges and agrees to participate in Remote Services (including, remote diagnostics and remote updates and upgrades) and 

authorizes Caterpillar to remotely access, program, and install updates and upgrades for Company's Assets and Devices in accordance with the 

Remote Services Process Document. 
 

AGREE ☒ 

DECLINE ☐ 

 
The rights granted in this authorization survive the termination or expiration of the Company's subscriptions to any Digital Offerings.Except as set out 

in a written agreement between Company and Caterpillar expressly referencing the Data Governance Statement, this authorization supersedes and 

replaces any other authorizations with regard to the subject matter hereof. 

 

 Village of Morton 
Company 

 

Village of Morton 

Company (Print) 
 

Craig Loudermilk 

Company Representative (Print) 
 

 

Signature 
 

4/22/2025 

Date 

 

 

 

FOR DEALER USE ONLY 

 
Company UCID 

 
 
Company Representative CWS ID 

 
 
Main Store Dealer Code 

 
 
Dealer Representative Name 

 
 
Dealer Representative CWS ID 



QUOTE QU916

Sold To: Ship To:

VILLAGE OF MORTON
P.O. BOX 28
120 N MAIN STR.
MORTON,, IL 61550
rnaas@morton-il.gov

VILLAGE OF MORTON
P.O. BOX 28
120 N MAIN STR.
MORTON,, IL 61550
309-266-5361

Account No. P.O. Number Tax ID Invoice Type Store

100541 Preliminary

Starting Date Ending Date Salesperson

1/8/2025 8:46 AM

Qty O/O Taxable Description Price Amount

1

   Make:NEW HOLLAND   Model:T5.120EC   Desc:TRACTOR
T5.120 Electrocommand tractor
Specs:
Suspension cab Hi Vis
Hvac
3 rear remotes
540/1000
premium air seat
2 rear wide mirrors
10 front suitcase weights
6 rear wheel weights
dynamic front fenders
cold weather pack
passenger seat
deluxe radio

$104900.00 $104900.00

Payment Type Deposit Check No. Date Amount

Terms: 30 Days Equipment $104900.00

Labor $0.00

Parts $0.00

Freight $0.00

Mileage $0.00

Other $0.00

Shop Supplies $0.00

Total Charges $104900.00

Total Tax $0.00

Total $104900.00

Payment Total $0.00

Balance $104900.00
SIGNATURE

QUOTE QU916

Invoice: QU916-012/11/2025 12:02:17 PM 1/1



             SINGLE TIRE 
 
TO: VILLAGE OF MORTON       DATE:  02/12/2025 
ADDRESS: PO BOX28        PHONE:  309-371-1242 
CITY: MORTON, IL 61550        FAX:   

 ATTN:  DEREK  
 KENWORTH APPROX. 33,000 GVWR       RED           APPROX. 102” CA 3000 RDS ALLISON   
TRUCK   WHEELBASE   COLOR    CAB TO AXLE          TRANSMISSION 
QUANTITY                    DESCRIPTION          NET PRICE 

1 HENDERSON 12' MARK “E” DUMP BODY “201 STAINLESS STEEL”:  

 - FLAT BOTTOM DESIGN   

 - CONTINUOUS WELDED SEAMS AND REINFORCEMENTS  

 - 9 TO 12 CUBIC YARDS  

 - 60" HEAD, 24" SIDES, 32" GATE  

 - STRUCTURAL 8" I-BEAM LONG BEAMS, CARBON STEEL / WELDED 100%  

 - 3/16” AR-400 FLOOR WITH RADIUS TO SIDE WALLS  

 - 7 GA. 201S.S. STEEL TAILGATE AND 7 GA. 201 STAINLESS STEEL   

      SIDES/HEAD/GATE  

 - 3-PANEL GATE AND  STAINLESS STEEL DOUBLE-ACTING GATE CHAINS   

 - 6" DEEP SIDE TOP RAIL, V-CRIMPED SIDES   

 - 12” REAR  CORNER POST   

 - STD BULKHEAD AND REINFORCEMENT  

 - 8"  STEEL REAR BODY APRON  

 - AIR TAILGATE LOCK/RELEASE    

 - SIDE BOARD POCKETS – FRONT AND REAR WITH S.S. SIDE BOARDS  

 - BOXED LOWER SIDE RAILS  

 - 12" DEEP DOGHOUSE, FRONT TO REAR  

 - 10 GA.  STAINLESS STEEL CABSHIELD AND 7 GA. SIDE GUSSETS   

     WITH BOX TOP RAIL FOR SIX LIGHTS  

PAGE 1 
 
SALESMAN SIGNED: ___________________________ CUSTOMER SIGNED: _________________________ 
 

 
 2428 Farmington Road, Peoria, Il 61604 
 Ph.: (309) 673-7435 or (800) 767-7406 
 Fax: (309) 673-6836 

QUOTE           [X] 
ESTIMATE     [   ] 
ORDER           [   ] You name it…. We can build it! 

ASE Certified  
Technicians 



              
 
TO: VILLAGE OF MORTON       DATE:  02/12/2025 
ADDRESS: PO BOX28        PHONE:  309-371-1242 
CITY: MORTON, IL 61550        FAX:   

 ATTN:  DEREK  
 KENWORTH APPROX. 33,000 GVWR       RED           APPROX. 102” CA 3000 RDS ALLISON   
TRUCK   WHEELBASE   COLOR    CAB TO AXLE          TRANSMISSION 
QUANTITY                    DESCRIPTION          NET PRICE 

1 HENDERSON TRUNNION HOIST CS SERIES “DOUBLE-ACTING”:    

 -  LOW PROFILE CRADLE WITH BODY GUIDES   

 -  GREASABLE STEEL HINGE PINS, 2" DIAMETER C.R.R.   

 - EXTRA HEAVY-DUTY HINGE ANGLE, 6" X 8" X 2", RAIL RECESSED AND   

      APPROXIMATELY 6” O.H.   

 - HOIST CYLINDER HAS NITRIDE STAGES AND BEARING PIVOTS   

 - GREASELESS COMPOSITE CYLINDER BEARINGS   

 - OSCILLATING TRUNNION COLLAR   

 - LOW PROFILE BODY MOUNTING, 8" TOP OF CHASSIS TO BODY FLOOR   

 - BODY PROPS, ONE EACH SIDE ON CRADLE   

 - 19.5 TON CAPACITY HOIST   

    

1 BOTTOM OF BODY, HOIST, PLOW HITCH AND CHASSIS COMPONENTS   

 PAINTED GLOSS BLACK. STAINLESS IN NATURAL FINISH   

    

1 SAFETY/ACCESSORIES EQUIPMENT:   

 - S.S. TARP RAIL EACH BODY SIDE   

 - RED/SILVER REFLECTIVE TAPE ON BODY SIDES, TAILGATE AND SPREADER   

 - F.M.V.S.S. 108 LIGHTS/REFLECTORS   

 - ECCO BACK-UP ALARM, AND  JUNCTION BOX IN VALVE LOCKER   

PAGE 2 
 
SALESMAN SIGNED: ___________________________ CUSTOMER SIGNED: _________________________ 
 

 
 2428 Farmington Road, Peoria, Il 61604 
 Ph.: (309) 673-7435 or (800) 767-7406 
 Fax: (309) 673-6836 

QUOTE           [X] 
ESTIMATE     [   ] 
ORDER           [   ] You name it…. We can build it! 

ASE Certified  
Technicians 



              
 
TO: VILLAGE OF MORTON       DATE:  02/12/2025 
ADDRESS: PO BOX28        PHONE:  309-371-1242 
CITY: MORTON, IL 61550        FAX:   

 ATTN:  DEREK 
 KENWORTH APPROX. 33,000 GVWR       RED           APPROX. 102” CA 3000 RDS ALLISON   
TRUCK   WHEELBASE   COLOR    CAB TO AXLE          TRANSMISSION 
QUANTITY                    DESCRIPTION          NET PRICE 

 - FRONT/AFT REAR MUD FLAPS(AFT FLAPS CHASSIS MOUNTED)   

 - CORNER POST LED STOP-TAIL-TURN LAMPS AND CABSHIELD REARWARD   

 - CORNER POST L.E.D 3965A STROBES AND CAB SHIELD REARWARD   

 - CHASSIS I.D. (3-LIGHT) LIGHT BRACKET BELOW HINGE ANGLE   

 - ALL BODY LIGHTS RUBBER GROMMET MOUNTED   

 - PULL OUT LADDER PASS. SIDE W/ GRAB HANDLE AND ABOVE REAR TIRES   

 - LEFT HAND FRONT FOLD DOWN LADDER W/ 2 INSIDE STEPS   

 - #ABL3930 HI/LO PLOW LIGHTS ON ALUMINUM TILT HOOD BRACKETS   

 - ALUMINUM AND STAINLESS STEEL CAB BAR MOUNTED TO CAB    

       MOUNTING LIGHT BRACKETS   

 - WIRING ROUTED THRU PROTECTIVE CONDUIT/RUBBER GROMMETS   

     STAINLESS ANGLE   

 - PACKARD PLUG CONNECTIONS WITH DIELECTRIC GREASE   

 - O.E.M. DASH SWITCHES – UTILIZE FACTORY PLOW LIGHT SWITCH   

 1) PTO   

 2) PLOW LIGHTS ON/OFF (CHASSIS PLOW CANCELLATION SWITCH )   

 3) LED BAR LIGHT   

 4) SPREADER LIGHTS     

 5) WING LIGHT   

 6) ALL STROBES   

PAGE 3 
 
SALESMAN SIGNED: ___________________________ CUSTOMER SIGNED: _________________________ 
 

 
 2428 Farmington Road, Peoria, Il 61604 
 Ph.: (309) 673-7435 or (800) 767-7406 
 Fax: (309) 673-6836 

QUOTE           [X] 
ESTIMATE     [   ] 
ORDER           [   ] You name it…. We can build it! 

ASE Certified  
Technicians 



              
 
TO: VILLAGE OF MORTON       DATE:  02/12/2025 
ADDRESS: PO BOX28        PHONE:  309-371-1242 
CITY: MORTON, IL 61550        FAX:   

 ATTN:  DEREK  
 KENWORTH APPROX. 33,000 GVWR       RED           APPROX. 102” CA 3000 RDS ALLISON   
TRUCK   WHEELBASE   COLOR    CAB TO AXLE          TRANSMISSION 
QUANTITY                    DESCRIPTION          NET PRICE 

 - ADJ. 3” SPREADER WORK LIGHT EACH SIDE HIGH MOUNTED     

 - LED FLOOD LIGHT BAR BETWEEN STROBES        

 - MOUNT OEM TAIL LIGHTS ON SIDE OF TRUCK FRAME   

 - SHOVEL BRACKET DRIVERS REAR   

 - LED STROBE BARS ON EACH END OF CAB BAR   

 - WING LIGHT AND STROBE   

    

1 KBE DESIGNED LOAD SENSE:    

 PTO DRIVE CENTRAL HYDRAULIC SYSTEM:   

 - TXV 92  - 5.6 LOAD SENSE PUMP   

 - AIR CONTROL SYTEM FOR BODY, WING AND PLOW   

 - HOT SHIFT PTO DIN SHAFT   

 - STAINLESS STEEL TANK / VALVE COMBO   

 - PROPORTIONAL VALVE SYSTEM   

 - ELECTRONIC  SPREADER VALVE    

 - ALL CONTROLS MOUNTED IN CONSOLE    

 - ALL HOSES AND FITTINGS TO SPEC   

  - SPREADER HOSES  W/ QC  & DUST COVERS MOUNTED TO CUSTOMER SPEC   

 - HIGH PRESSURE FILTER SYSTEM   

 
 
- TOP TANK MOUNT OIL FILTER WITH GAUGE, 10 MICRON ELEMENT    

    

PAGE 4 
 
SALESMAN SIGNED: ___________________________ CUSTOMER SIGNED: _________________________ 

 
 2428 Farmington Road, Peoria, Il 61604 
 Ph.: (309) 673-7435 or (800) 767-7406 
 Fax: (309) 673-6836 

QUOTE           [X] 
ESTIMATE     [   ] 
ORDER           [   ]  You name it…. We can build it! 

ASE Certified  
Technicians 



              
 
TO: VILLAGE OF MORTON       DATE:  02/12/2025 
ADDRESS: PO BOX28        PHONE:  309-371-1242 
CITY: MORTON, IL 61550        FAX:   

 ATTN:  DEREK 
 KENWORTH APPROX. 33,000 GVWR       RED           APPROX. 102” CA 3000 RDS ALLISON   
TRUCK   WHEELBASE   COLOR    CAB TO AXLE          TRANSMISSION 
QUANTITY                    DESCRIPTION          NET PRICE 

1 HENDERSON MODEL # QL2 PLOW HITCH:    

 - 4” DOUBLE ACTING. LIFT CYLINDER   

 - QL-2 QUICK LOCK W/SINGLE LEVER   

 - ½” CHASSIS SIDE PLATE GUSSET MOUNTS   

 - MODIFY FRONT O.E.M. BUMPER FOR HITCH   

 - OFF-SEASON FOLD-A-WAY LIFT BOOM AND CYLINDER STORAGE   

 - SET HT FOR MORTON’S WAUSAU PLOWS   

    

1 COUGAR #DC3200 BODY VIBRATOR:   

 - STRUCTURAL MOUNT BETWEEN LONG BEAMS    

 - PUSH BUTTON CONTROL IN HOIST CONTROL   

 - WIRING ROUTED IN GALVANIZED STEEL CONDUIT   

    

1 AFT TOW KIT:   

 - ¾” STEEL PLATE WITH SIDE GUSSETS   

 - TWIN 1” PLATES W/ 1-1/4” HOLE FOR QUICK IMPLEMENT TYPE HOOKUP   

 - RIB BAR REINFORCEMENTS   

    

    

    

    

PAGE 5 
 
SALESMAN SIGNED: ___________________________ CUSTOMER SIGNED: _________________________ 

 
 2428 Farmington Road, Peoria, Il 61604 
 Ph.: (309) 673-7435 or (800) 767-7406 
 Fax: (309) 673-6836 

QUOTE           [X] 
ESTIMATE     [   ] 
ORDER           [   ]  You name it…. We can build it! 

ASE Certified  
Technicians 



              
 
TO: VILLAGE OF MORTON       DATE:  02/12/2025 
ADDRESS: PO BOX28        PHONE:  309-371-1242 
CITY: MORTON, IL 61550        FAX:   

 ATTN:  DEREK 
 KENWORTH APPROX. 33,000 GVWR       RED           APPROX. 102” CA 3000 RDS ALLISON   
TRUCK   WHEELBASE   COLOR    CAB TO AXLE          TRANSMISSION 
QUANTITY                    DESCRIPTION          NET PRICE 

1 HENDERSON 6” TGS 201 STAINLESS STEEL SALT SPREADER:   

 - 201STAINLESS STEEL QUICK MOUNT HARDWARE WITH VERTICAL LIFT PINS    

  - GEAR BOX DRIVE AUGER   

 - MINN.D.O.T. (HENDERSON) GATE HOLDING CLOSURE PANELS THAT MOUNT    

      IN GATE LATCH SYSTEM   

 - HOSES AND QUICK COUPLERS ( BRASS )   

    

1 ICE CONTROL PRE-WET SYSTEM:   

 -  FRAME MOUNT WITH STEEL POWDER COATED BRACKETS    

 - 65 GALLON CAPACITY POLY TANK   

 - N.E.M.A. 12-V PUMP ENCLOSURE   

 - SEALED HARNESS KIT AND WIRING   

 - LOW FLUID WARNING LIGHT AND TANK SUCTION FILTER   

 - SPINNER SPRAY NOZZLES AND JUMP HOSES WITH CAM LOCKS   

 - AFT MOUNTED PRESSURE CHECK VALVE   

    

    

    

    

    

    

PAGE 6 
 
SALESMAN SIGNED: ___________________________ CUSTOMER SIGNED: _________________________ 

 
 2428 Farmington Road, Peoria, Il 61604 
 Ph.: (309) 673-7435 or (800) 767-7406 
 Fax: (309) 673-6836 

QUOTE           [X] 
ESTIMATE     [   ] 
ORDER           [   ]  You name it…. We can build it! 

ASE Certified  
Technicians 



              
 
TO: VILLAGE OF MORTON       DATE:  02/12/2025 
ADDRESS: PO BOX28        PHONE:  309-371-1242 
CITY: MORTON, IL 61550        FAX:   

 ATTN:  DEREK 
 KENWORTH APPROX. 33,000 GVWR       RED           APPROX. 102” CA 3000 RDS ALLISON   
TRUCK   WHEELBASE   COLOR    CAB TO AXLE          TRANSMISSION 
QUANTITY                    DESCRIPTION          NET PRICE 

1  SNOW DOGG MUNI J PLOW    

 - 11’ X 43” J STYLE POLY MOLDBOARD (ORANGE)    

 - CUTTING EDGE TRIP DESIGN   

 - RUBBER DEFLECTOR KIT   

 - 7/8” CARBIDE CUTTING EDGES WITH COVER BLADE   

 - QL2 PLOW COUPLER   

 - PARKING STAND   

    

    

                                                                                                          TOTAL INSTALLED $127,436 00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SEE NEXT PAGE FOR CHASSIS NOTES   

PAGE 7 
SALESMAN SIGNED: ___________________________ CUSTOMER SIGNED: _________________________ 
 

 
 2428 Farmington Road, Peoria, Il 61604 
 Ph.: (309) 673-7435 or (800) 767-7406 
 Fax: (309) 673-6836 

QUOTE           [X] 
ESTIMATE     [   ] 
ORDER           [   ]  You name it…. We can build it! 

ASE Certified  
Technicians 



              
 
TO: VILLAGE OF MORTON       DATE:  02/12/2025 
ADDRESS: PO BOX28        PHONE:  309-371-1242 
CITY: MORTON, IL 61550        FAX:   

 ATTN:  DEREK  
 KENWORTH APPROX. 33,000 GVWR       RED           APPROX. 102” CA 3000 RDS ALLISON   
TRUCK   WHEELBASE   COLOR    CAB TO AXLE          TRANSMISSION 
QUANTITY                    DESCRIPTION          NET PRICE 

    

 NOTES: FOR CUSTOMER USE   

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

PAGE 8 
 
SALESMAN SIGNED: ___________________________ CUSTOMER SIGNED: _________________________ 
 

 
 2428 Farmington Road, Peoria, Il 61604 
 Ph.: (309) 673-7435 or (800) 767-7406 
 Fax: (309) 673-6836 

QUOTE           [X] 
ESTIMATE     [   ] 
ORDER           [   ] You name it…. We can build it! 

ASE Certified  
Technicians 



              
 
TO: VILLAGE OF MORTON       DATE:  02/12/2025 
ADDRESS: PO BOX28        PHONE:  309-371-1242 
CITY: MORTON, IL 61550        FAX:   

 ATTN:  DERRICK  
 KENWORTH APPROX. 33,000 GVWR       RED           APPROX. 102” CA 3000 RDS ALLISON   
TRUCK   WHEELBASE   COLOR    CAB TO AXLE          TRANSMISSION 
QUANTITY                    DESCRIPTION          NET PRICE 

#1 QUOTE IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING TRUCK CRITERIA BEING SUPPLIES TO   

 KOENIG BODY & EQUIPMENT, INC.   

 - FULL WIDTH FRONT BUMPER   

 - INTEGRAL FRONT FRAME EXTENSION, MINIMUM 18” LEGNTH   

 - DRIVER SEAT/SINGLE COMPANION SEAT   

 - STATIONARY GRILL WITH AN OPENING THAT ACCOMMODATES     

      PLOW HITCH FOR HOOD TILTING   

 - O.E.M. TAIL LIGHTS/ BACK-UP LAMPS   

 - 34” CHASSIS RAIL O.S. WIDTH ON FRAME EXTENSION   

 - BATTERY BOX MOUNTED UNDER CAB OR INSIDE CAB   

 - HORIZONTAL MUFFLER AND DPF UNDER CAB ON RIGHT HAND SIDE WITH   

      SHORT TURN OUT VERTICAL PIPE   

 - BODY BUILDERS WIRING HARNESS TO OUTSIDE OF CAB   

 - O.E.M. DASH MOUNTED PLOW LIGHT SWITCH WITH HARNESS TO GRILL   

 - DEF TANK UNDER CAB IF POSSIBLE   

 - CLEAN (OPEN) RIGHT HAND SIDE CHASSIS RAIL BEHIND CAB TO FRONT   

       OF DRIVE TIRE   

 - (6) FACTORY DASH SWITCHES – POWERED PROTECTED, PRE-PROGRAMMED   

 - GROUND SPEED PICK-UP CLEARLY MARKED AND ACCESSED   

 NOTE: LAY OUT OF CHASSIS NEEDS TO BE APPROVED BY CITY AND KBE   

PAGE 9 
 
SALESMAN SIGNED: ___________________________ CUSTOMER SIGNED: _________________________ 

 
 2428 Farmington Road, Peoria, Il 61604 
 Ph.: (309) 673-7435 or (800) 767-7406 
 Fax: (309) 673-6836 

QUOTE           [X] 
ESTIMATE     [   ] 
ORDER           [   ]  You name it…. We can build it! 

ASE Certified  
Technicians 



Quote
CORPORATE
7800 E. Michigan Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI 49048-9543
P: 800.521.2546 F: 269.381.3455
www.landscapeforms.com
Federal I.D.# 38-1897577
FSC# NC-COC-001261

Date: 05/02/2025

LF Quote#: 0000438075

PO#:

Project: Village of Morton, IL - Church Square

Bill To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To Contact Phone:

Ship Via: Common Carrier

F.O.B.: Destination

Page: 1 of 5

  Cust #: R7FMU

  SSR: Emily Smith

  Rep: Illinois Wisconsin Team, ILWC01

Purchaser Seller

Qty Description Unit Price Total Price

When ordering please confirm:
Shipping address and contact information (name and ph#)•
Billing address and contact information•
Is your firm or the project tax exempt? If so, exemption certificate must accompany order•
Delivery schedule:•
___Ship immediately upon completion
OR Ship On/After the date:_____

 
7 $ 4,360.00 $ 30,520.00

Solstice Umbrella
Style: Cygnus
Panel Type: Perforated
Mounting: Table Mount
Pole/Strut/Stand/Top Cap Color: Gloss Black
Panel Color: Mercury Metallic

 
2 $ 4,030.00 $ 8,060.00

Carousel Table
Height: Dining Height
Number of Seats: 6 Seat
Seat Style: Backed Grid
Mounting: Surface Mount
Table Top Style: Marneaux
Table Shape: Round
Table Size: 42"
Umbrella Hole: With Hole
Seat Color: Mercury Metallic
Support Color: Gloss Black
Marneaux Table Color: Mist

 



Quote
CORPORATE
7800 E. Michigan Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI 49048-9543
P: 800.521.2546 F: 269.381.3455
www.landscapeforms.com
Federal I.D.# 38-1897577
FSC# NC-COC-001261

Date: 05/02/2025

LF Quote#: 0000438075

PO#:

Project: Village of Morton, IL - Church Square

Bill To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To Contact Phone:

Ship Via: Common Carrier

F.O.B.: Destination

Page: 2 of 5

  Cust #: R7FMU

  SSR: Emily Smith

  Rep: Illinois Wisconsin Team, ILWC01

Purchaser Seller

Qty Description Unit Price Total Price

2 $ 3,840.00 $ 7,680.00
Carousel Table
Height: Dining Height
Number of Seats: 5 Seat
Seat Style: Backless Grid
Mounting: Surface Mount
Table Top Style: Marneaux
Table Shape: Round
Table Size: 42"
Umbrella Hole: With Hole
Seat Color: Mercury Metallic
Support Color: Gloss Black
Marneaux Table Color: Mist

 
1 $ 4,030.00 $ 4,030.00

Carousel Table
Height: Dining Height
Number of Seats: 5 Seat
Seat Style: Backed Grid
Mounting: Surface Mount
Table Top Style: Marneaux
Table Shape: Round
Table Size: 42"
Umbrella Hole: With Hole
Seat Color: Mercury Metallic
Support Color: Gloss Black
Marneaux Table Color: Mist

 
2 $ 3,840.00 $ 7,680.00

Carousel Table
Height: Dining Height
Number of Seats: 6 Seat
Seat Style: Backless Grid



Quote
CORPORATE
7800 E. Michigan Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI 49048-9543
P: 800.521.2546 F: 269.381.3455
www.landscapeforms.com
Federal I.D.# 38-1897577
FSC# NC-COC-001261

Date: 05/02/2025

LF Quote#: 0000438075

PO#:

Project: Village of Morton, IL - Church Square

Bill To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To Contact Phone:

Ship Via: Common Carrier

F.O.B.: Destination

Page: 3 of 5

  Cust #: R7FMU

  SSR: Emily Smith

  Rep: Illinois Wisconsin Team, ILWC01

Purchaser Seller

Qty Description Unit Price Total Price

Mounting: Surface Mount
Table Top Style: Marneaux
Table Shape: Round
Table Size: 42"
Umbrella Hole: With Hole
Seat Color: Mercury Metallic
Support Color: Gloss Black
Marneaux Table Color: Mist

 
 
 Item Total $ 57,970.00
 Due to the current economic environment regarding tariffs

and material pricing, Landscape Forms has temporarily
included an additional 3% surcharge on all quotes.
The surcharge is reflected in the Shipping & Handling line item.
For lighting quotes, the surcharge is included in the product price.

Shipping & Handling $ 6,670.00

 
 Sub Total $ 64,640.00
 Estimated Tax $ 4,040.01
 
 Document Total $ 68,680.01
 

Payment Terms: NET 30 - PENDING CRED APPROVAL

Landscape Forms, Inc. reserves the right to change payment terms based on payment history as well as information obtained from
commercial credit reporting agencies.

 

• Purchaser is responsible for confirming options, materials, quantities, etc., for completeness and conformity to plans and
specifications.

• Changes to or cancellations of orders may incur a penalty charge of 30% or more. Special orders may not be changed or cancelled.

• Studio 431 (custom) orders cannot be cancelled once purchase order is received and approved.

• Studio 431 orders are subject to price increase after engineering/product development is complete and approved by designer, end
user and purchaser. Modifications in price will be handled via Change Order.



Quote
CORPORATE
7800 E. Michigan Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI 49048-9543
P: 800.521.2546 F: 269.381.3455
www.landscapeforms.com
Federal I.D.# 38-1897577
FSC# NC-COC-001261

Date: 05/02/2025

LF Quote#: 0000438075

PO#:

Project: Village of Morton, IL - Church Square

Bill To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To Contact Phone:

Ship Via: Common Carrier

F.O.B.: Destination

Page: 4 of 5

  Cust #: R7FMU

  SSR: Emily Smith

  Rep: Illinois Wisconsin Team, ILWC01

Purchaser Seller

• All orders that include a swing product must include an executed liability waiver to be accepted and entered into production.

• Only the Material Supplier Standard Limited Warranty shall apply to all product sold by Landscape Forms. No other warranties or
changes to the standard warranty will be applied or accepted.

• No merchandise can be returned without authorization from Landscape Forms. Returns may be subject to a disposition fee of
30-100%.

• Prices based on quantities shown and quantity changes may affect price.

• QUOTED prices are held for 60 days. After receipt of a written ORDER, prices will be held for up to twelve months from receipt of the
order. Changes in quantity or specification may affect pricing. Upfit and Scenic pricing will only be held for six months after receipt of a
written order.

• Pricing includes selection from our standard color palette. Optional colors and custom color matches are available for an additional fee
and will extend lead-time. Please contact our corporate office for more information.

• Fixtures for custom products are the property of Landscape Forms, Inc., and are not available for sale.

• Landscape Forms is a supplier only and ships via common carrier. Customer is responsible for offloading and installing unless
otherwise indicated above.

• Handling fees alone will apply on third party and customer pick-up orders.

• Mounting hardware is only available on a limited number of products. Please consult the installation recommendations or contact our
corporate office to confirm. In the event hardware is provided, it MUST be used for proper installation.

• Refer to Care and Maintenance guidelines for more detailed information and instructions.

• All orders ship upon completion of fabrication. A one-week grace period may be available, after which storage fees will apply.

• This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties. All prior communications are merged into this Agreement. The
terms of this Agreement shall control any conflict between documents.

• This Agreement may be signed by the parties separately and by facsimile, and together they shall be deemed one binding, original
Agreement.

• Purchaser shall pay all costs and expenses paid or incurred by Landscape Forms, Inc. in collecting any amounts due for goods
purchased by Purchaser, including without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and collection costs. Balances on invoices not paid
within 30 days of date of invoice, or within an alternate period of time as determined and indicated by Landscape Forms, shall incur
interest at a rate of 18% per annum. Cash discounts are not offered.

• The quoted price may include estimated tax, duties and tariffs. Actual tax, duties and tariffs shall be purchaser’s responsibility and may
be added to an invoice as a separate and additional charge to purchaser unless an acceptable exemption certificate is presented.

• To the extent purchaser supplies or modifies the standard specifications for any products, Landscape Forms, Inc. expressly disclaims
all representations and warranties related to such products or their design whether express or implied except that the products shall be
manufactured in accordance with purchaser's specifications.

• REMITTANCE OPTIONS: For information on paying via credit card, ACH, direct bank transfer, or wire please email us at
AR@landscapeforms.com. Please note all credit card charges will be subject to a 3% surcharge. Mail payments to:



Quote
CORPORATE
7800 E. Michigan Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI 49048-9543
P: 800.521.2546 F: 269.381.3455
www.landscapeforms.com
Federal I.D.# 38-1897577
FSC# NC-COC-001261

Date: 05/02/2025

LF Quote#: 0000438075

PO#:

Project: Village of Morton, IL - Church Square

Bill To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To: Village of Morton
ATTN: Nate Parrott
120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

Ship To Contact Phone:

Ship Via: Common Carrier

F.O.B.: Destination

Page: 5 of 5

  Cust #: R7FMU

  SSR: Emily Smith

  Rep: Illinois Wisconsin Team, ILWC01

Purchaser Seller

 USD Checks
Landscape Forms, Inc.
Dept 78073
PO Box 78000
Detroit, MI 48278-0073
USA

CAD Cheques
Landscape Forms, Inc.
PO Box 2408
Station A
Toronto, Ontario M5W 2K6
CAN



P.C.C. SIDEWALK, 5"
W/ MACRO FIBROUS
REINFORCEMENT, TYP.

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

EXISTING

SIDEW
ALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

TABLES W/
UMBRELLAS
(BY VOM)

TURF RESTORATION
(BY OTHERS)

MULCH RESTORATION
(BY OTHERS)

P.C.C. SIDEWALK, 5"
W/ MACRO FIBROUS
REINFORCEMENT, TYP.

MULCH RESTORATION
(BY OTHERS)

12
' R

.

12
' R

.

15' R.

15' R.

34' R.

71
4

71
4.

5

71
3.5

71
5

M.E. (715.35)
715.16

714.97

714.84

714.72
714.61

714.38

713.99

713.63

713.39

713.29
713.23

713.17

713.10

M.E. (713.04)

M.E. (712.99)

713.12713.19
713.25

713.27

713.48

713.58

713.74

713.98

714.22

714.37

714.47

714.78
714.80

714.90

715.04

M.E. (715.27)

N 1436518.34
E 2493038.29

N 1436534.94
E 2493069.10

N 1436469.11
E 2493073.75

N 1436492.66
E 2493135.41

(4
) @

 5
'

(10) @ 6.89'

(4) @ 3.44'

(4) @ 3.47'

(2) @ EQ.

(2
) @

 4
'

(2) @
 4'

4'

3'

2'

2'

4'

3'

2'

2'

(3
) @

 5
'

(3) @
 5'

5'

5'

5.5'

5.5
'

(2) @
 EQ.

V:
\5

67
8 

- V
illa

ge
 O

f M
or

to
n 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
\5

67
8.

01
 C

hu
rc

h 
Sq

ua
re

 S
id

ew
al

k-
Ta

bl
es

\4
00

 C
AD

\4
03

 P
la

ns
\C

10
0_

SI
TE

 A
N

D
 L

AY
O

U
T 

& 
G

R
AD

IN
G

.d
w

g

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

213 S. Main Street
Morton, IL 61550
309.370.6021
www.hutchisoneng.com

Illinois Design Firm
Registration #184-000825

Hutchison
Engineering, Inc.

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NUMBER

ISSUED

NO. DESCRIPTIONDATE

DESIGNED BY:

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

M
O

R
TO

N

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
Q

U
AR

E
SI

D
EW

AL
K

M
O

R
TO

N
, I

LL
IN

O
IS

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
PL

AN
S

05/09/2025

NHP

NHP

#5678.01

C100

SITE PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 10'-0"

LAYOUT & GRADING PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 10'-0"

0' 20'10'

1"

1/8"
P.C.C. SIDEWALK, 5" WITH

FILLER STRIPS
1/2" PREMOLDED EXP. JT.

1/2"

GREY SELF LEVELING
JOINT SEALER

MACRO FIBROUS REINFORCEMENT

TOOLED JT. 

TY
P.

5"

SUB-BASE GRANULAR MATERIAL,
TYPE B, 4" (CRUSHED LIMESTONE)
COMPACTED TO MIN 95%
STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY.

NOTES:

1. PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

2. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

3. ALL JOINTS SHALL BE HAND TOOLED.

4. WHEN CONCRETE IS PLACED ABUTTING EXISTING SIDEWALK, A BOND
BREAKER CONSISTING OF 1" P.J.F. (FULL DEPTH) AND ELASTOMERIC JOINT
SEALANT (GREY SELF LEVELING) SHALL SHALL BE USED.  THE PROPOSED
SIDEWALK SHALL ALSO BE DOWELED INTO THE EXISTING SIDEWALK W/ #4
BARS (EPOXY COATED) AT 18" O.C.

5. MACRO FIBROUS REINFORCEMENT SHALL CONSIST OF 3.5# PER CU. YD. OF
GRACE STRUX 90/40 FIBERS.

SUBGRADE SHALL BE
COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD
PROCTOR DRY DENSITY

1/4" RADIUS

1/4" RADIUS

JOINTING PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 10'-0"



Page 1

VILLAGE OF MORTON
ORDINANCE 26-02

AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 6 OF TITLE 5 OF 
THE MORTON MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING MAINTENANCE AND 

INSPECTION OFPRIVATE FIRE HYDRANTS

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Morton, in the State of Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: ADOPTION “5-6-3: Private Fire Hydrants” of the Morton
Municipal Code is hereby added as follows:

A D O P T I O N

5-6-3: Private Fire Hydrants(Added)

A. Definitions. For the purposes of this chapter, the following terms are defined:
1. “Maintenance” means work performed to keep a private fire hydrant operable

or to make repairs.
2. “Owner” means the person or entity that holds record title to the property

upon which a private fire hydrant is located.
3. “Private fire hydrant” means a valved connection to a water main for the

purpose of supplying water to a fire hose or other fire protection apparatus,
and which is not located on Village-owned property.

4. “Testing” means a procedure of periodic physical and operational checks used
to determine whether a private fire hydrant is capable of being operated as
intended and will perform as intended.

B. Duties of owner of private fire hydrant. Every owner of a private fire hydrant shall
comply with the following requirements:

1. The owner of a private fire hydrant shall at all times ensure the private fire
hydrant is in proper working condition, consistent with this chapter, the
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 25, and the
manufacturer’s specifications or recommendations. It shall be a violation of
this Section if the owner of a private fire hydrant, upon receiving written
notice from the Village of Morton, fails to restore a private fire hydrant to
proper working conditions within thirty (30) days of written notice.

2. The owner of a private fire hydrant, or their designated representative, must
promptly inform the Village Water Department whenever a private fire hydrant
becomes non-operational, whether due to testing, mechanical failure, or
ongoing repairs. This notification should specify the reason for the hydrant's
downtime, identify the specific hydrant affected, and provide an estimated
duration of the impairment. The owner or the owner's designee shall notify the



Page 2

Village of Morton when the private fire hydrant is returned to service.
3. Inspection, testing, maintenance, correction and repair of private fire hydrants

must be implemented with the procedures meeting or exceeding those
established in this section and NFPA Standard 25, and must be in accordance
with the manufacturer’s specifications or recommendations. This section
controls in the event of a conflict among any of the aforementioned applicable
standards. Inspection, testing, maintenance, correction, and repair must be
performed by qualified maintenance personnel or a qualified contractor.

4. The owner shall permit the Village Water Department, without notice to the
owner, to access and use the private hydrant for the purpose of conducting
routine hydrant flushing within the Village. In the event the Village Water
Department determines a private hydrant requires repair during routine
flushing activities, the owner shall be notified in writing of the required repair,
and the owner shall be required to complete the repair within thirty (30) days
of written notice delivered by the Village of Morton to the last known address
of the private fire hydrant owner.

5. To ensure delivery of any notices required hereunder, the private fire hydrant
owner shall be responsible for maintaining current contact information with
the Village of Morton at all times, including addresses for delivery of mail or
electronic mail, and contact information in case of emergency.

C. Maintenance & Inspections of Private Fire Hydrants.
1. On or before April 15 of each year, the owner of each private fire hydrant

shall cause such fire hydrant to be inspected in accordance with the following
provisions:

a. Inspections shall be performed by a licensed plumber or a contractor
duly qualified to perform fire hydrant inspections.

b. Fire Flow Testing shall be performed in accordance with the test
procedures set forth in the 2025 edition NFPA 291 "Recommended
Practice for Water Flow Testing and Marking of Hydrants."

c. After operation for flow testing, the hydrant shall be observed to
ensure proper draining from the barrel. Full draining shall take no
longer than 60 minutes.  The "barrel" of a fire hydrant refers to the
main vertical body or cylinder of the hydrant which connects the
underground water supply to the above ground outlets. The "barrel"
serves as the conduit through which water flows when the hydrant is
activated.

d. A visual inspection shall be performed to ensure the hydrant is in
proper working order, functions as required, and to verify that all
necessary components and parts of the hydrant are present and in
good working order. The private fire hydrant shall be accessible, its
barrel shall drain as designed, shall be free of improper drainage from
the barrel, shall not leak at the outlets or at top of hydrant, shall have
no cracks in the barrel, shall not have worn or damaged nozzle
threads, shall not have a worn hydrant operating nut, and shall not
have cracked or peeled paint, exposed rust or unpainted metal. 



Page 3

2. On or before April 15 of each year, the owner of each private fire hydrant
shall cause maintenance to be performed on each private fire hydrant in
accordance with the following provisions:

a. Private fire hydrants shall be lubricated to ensure all stems, caps, plugs
and threads are in proper working order

b. Any shut off valve for the private fire hydrant shall be exercised to
ensure the valve can be fully opened and fully closed

c. Painting shall be performed as necessary to prevent rust and corrosion
and to cure any checking, fading or chipped paint.

d. Any other maintenance required by manufacturer's specifications or
NFPA standard shall be performed.

3. Following completion of the required inspection and maintenance, the owner
or his or her designee shall upload the report to the Compliance Engine.
Contractors may register at www.thecomplianceengine.com to submit reports. 

4. If the inspection reveals the hydrant is impaired or otherwise not functioning
as required by this Section, any applicable NFPA standard, or manufacturer's
specifications shall be repaired or replaced by the private fire hydrant owner
within thirty (30) days of the date the inspection report is submitted without
the necessity of additional written demand or notice from the VIllage of
Morton

5. All costs of inspections, maintenance, repair and replacement of private fire
hydrants shall be the responsibility of the owner of the private hydrant

D. Use of fire hydrants - permits required.
1. It is unlawful for anyone other than approved Village personnel to use a public

fire hydrant for any reason without first obtaining a fire hydrant water permit
from the Village

2. Private fire hydrants are designated exclusively for emergency firefighting
purposes. Any use of these hydrants for obtaining water, other than by
authorized Village personnel in the performance of their duties, shall be
unlawful

3. The Village Water Department is authorized to issue permits for public fire
hydrant use. The Village Water Department is likewise authorized to establish
the standards and guidelines for such use, including establishing the
appropriate application fee, if any, and the appropriate water usage

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT “5-6-3: Penalty” of the Morton Municipal
Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

5-6-34: Penalty



Page 4

In the event of any violation of any provision of this Chapter and that an adjacent property
owner or occupant of the property fails to remove the obstruction after notification, then the
owner or occupant of the adjacent property shall be deemed to have violated this Chapter, and
upon conviction, any person found to have violated any provision of this Chapter shall be
subject to a fine of at least fifty dollars ($50.00) but no more than seven hundred fifty dollars
($750.00). A separate violation shall be deemed to have occurred for each and every day that a
violation exists. from the date of the initial notice until removal. (Ord. 97-37, 4-20-98; amd.
Ord. 99-37, 12-6-99)

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT “8-4-13 Private Fire Hydrants” of the Morton
Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

8-4-13 Private Fire Hydrants

A. Private fire hydrants are defined as those hydrants directly connected to the Village
water system, and installed by a property owner for the sole benefit of private property,
whether located on the public r-o-w or not. These do not include those hydrants
required by the Village for the general public’s fire protection, as specified in Section
11-5-7(G).

B. Per Section 8-4-5, any private fire hydrant and its installation must be approved by the
Village, and must comply with subdivision standards under Section 11-1-5. Operation
and usage must comply with all other regulations of this Chapter.

C. Effective October 1, 2007, the Village Water Distribution Department will conduct an
annual inspection, with minor maintenance, on all new private fire hydrants, as well as
those existing hydrants which, at the sole discretion of the Superintendent of Water
Distribution (SWD), meet Village standards. “Minor maintenance” shall include
exercising, painting (as needed), and lubricating the hydrant. The owner of any private
fire hydrant shall receive a charge for this service of five dollars ($5.00) per hydrant,
per month, on the property’s water billing. The first inspection shall be completed by
May 1, 2008. Any repairs required which exceed “minor maintenance” may be
performed by the Village on a time and material basis, or by a private contractor
approved by the SWD, and at the expense of the owner of the private hydrant.The
Village reserves the right to decline the maintenance service if the private fire hydrant
does not meet Village standards or if it is not serviceable, due to its location or any
other adverse circumstance.The Village does not assume responsibility for the
adequacy of private fire hydrants nor the appropriateness of their location. Neither
does the Village insure the uninterrupted operability of hydrants.

D. The program shall not apply to owners of private hydrants who can demonstrate
annually, to the satisfaction of the SWD, that their hydrants are being maintained in
accordance with NFPA 25 standards. (Ord. 07-23, 7-16-07)



Page 5

AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN
Trustee Blunier 

Trustee Cirilli 
Trustee Hilliard 

Trustee Leitch 

Trustee Menold 

Trustee Parrott 
President Kaufman

SECTION 4: REPEALER CLAUSE All ordinances or resolutions or parts
thereof, which are in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 5: SEVERABILITY CLAUSE Should any part or provision of
this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall
not affect the validity of the Ordinances a whole or any part thereof other than the part so
declared to be unconstitutional or invalid.

SECTION 6: EFFECTIVE DATE This Ordinance shall be in full force and
effect ten (10) days from and after the required approval and publication according to law.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF MORTON PRESIDENT AND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES _______________________________.

Presiding O fficer  Attest

Jeffrey L. Kaufman, Village President,
Village of Morton

Sam Ritthaler, Village Clerk, Village
of Morton



RESOLUTION NO.  05-26 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ROAD USE AGREEMENT WITH  
BUNGALOW SOLAR, LLC 

 
 WHEREAS, Bungalow Solar, LLC, is constructing a solar farm which will require transit across 

the roadways of the Village of Morton; 

WHEREAS, Village of Morton has negotiated the terms of a road use agreement with the Village 

of Morton, which is intended to protect the roadways of the Village of Morton from damage due to 

construction activities (Exhibit A); and 

 WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works recommends approval of Exhibit A. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, Illinois, as follows:  

1. That the Agreement with Bungalow Solar, LLC in the form and substance as attached to this 

Resolution as Exhibit A, is approved.  

2. That the President of the Board of Trustees is authorized to execute same on behalf of the 

Village of Morton. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its 

passage and approval. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this               day of                             , 2025; and upon roll 

call the vote was as follows: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINING: 



APPROVED this                 day of                                           , 2025. 

 
        _________________________                                                        
        President 
ATTEST: 
 
     
Village Clerk 























RESOLUTION NO.  06-26      
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN INTERGOVERNMENT AGREEMENT IN THE 
ILLINOIS PUBLIC WORKS MUTUAL AID NETWORK (IPWMAN) 

 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Public Works Mutual Aid Network (IPWMAN) was organized 

beginning in 2009 to coordinate mutual aid. The system is designed to facilitate all levels of mutual 

aid from day-to-day non-emergent sharing of resources to major incidents and disasters requiring 

significant deployment of resources; and 

WHEREAS, since the last revision of the master IPWMAN intergovernmental agreement 

IPWMAN has grown exponentially to its current composition of over 400 Illinois member 

agencies; and 

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Illinois, 1970, Article VII, Section 10, 

authorizes units of local government to contract or otherwise associate among themselves, with 

the State, with other States and their units of local government, and with the United States to obtain 

and share services and to exercise, combine, or transfer any power or function in any manner not 

prohibited by law or ordinance; and to further contract or otherwise associate with individuals, 

associations, and corporations in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the “Intergovernmental Cooperation Act”, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq., provides 

that any power or powers, privileges, or authority exercised or which may be exercised by a unit 

of local government may be exercised and enjoyed jointly with any other unit of local government 

including units of local government from another state; and 

WHEREAS, Section 5 of the “Intergovernmental Cooperation Act”, 5 ILCS 220/5, 

provides that any one or more public agencies may contract with any one or more public agencies 

to perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking which any of the public agencies 



entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform, provided that such contract shall be 

authorized by the governing body of each party to the contract; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton have 

determined that it is in the best interests of this unit of local government and its residents to enter 

into the Illinois Public Works Mutual Aid Network Agreement to secure to each the benefits of 

public works mutual aid and assistance 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON,  as follows: 

SECTION ONE: INCORPORATION OF RECITALS That the recitals set forth above 

are incorporated here by reference.  

SECTION TWO: APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT That the Illinois Public Works 

Mutual Aid Network Agreement is hereby approved, and the Mayor/President and the 

Clerk/Secretary be and are hereby authorized and directed to execute the Illinois Public Works 

Mutual Aid Network Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part 

hereof.  

SECTION THREE: REPEALER All prior ordinances, resolutions or motions, or parts 

of ordinances, resolutions, or motions in conflict with any of the provisions of this Resolution shall 

be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.  

SECTION FOUR: SEVERABILITY This Resolution and every provision thereof shall 

be considered severable. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution is 

declared by a court of law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality 

thereof shall not affect the validity of any other provisions of this Resolution.  



SECTION FIVE: EFFECTIVE DATE This Resolution shall be in full force and effect 

from and after its passage and approval in the manner provided by law. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon 

its passage and approval. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees 

of the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this  __    day of                               _________  

______________    , 2025; and upon roll call the vote was as follows: 

 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINING: 

 APPROVED this                 day of               ______                            , 2025. 

 
 
        ______________________________                                                        
        President 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________                                                            
Village Clerk 
 



1 
 

 
This Intergovernmental Public Works Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into 

by and among     (“Participating Agency”) and the other participating public 
agencies that have also executed this Agreement (collectively, the “Parties” and individually a 
“Party”). 
 
 WHEREAS, by executing this Agreement, Participating Agency has manifested its intent to 
participate in the program for mutual aid and assistance, hereinafter entitled the “Illinois Public 
Works Mutual Aid Network (IPWMAN)”; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Illinois, 1970, Article VII, Section 10 and the Illinois 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq., (hereinafter “Act”) authorize units of local 
government to contract or otherwise associate among themselves in any manner not prohibited 
by law or ordinance; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Act provides that any one or more public agencies may contract with any 
one or more other public agencies to set forth fully the purposes, powers, rights, objectives and 
responsibilities of the contracting Parties; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Act provides that any power or powers, privileges or authority exercised or 
which may be exercised by a unit of local government may be exercised and enjoyed jointly with 
any other unit of local government including a unit of local government from another state; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties may voluntarily agree to participate in mutual aid and assistance 
activities conducted pursuant to IPWMAN and the Interstate Emergency Management Assistance 
Compact (EMAC); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties eligible to voluntarily participate in IPWMAN include, without 

limitation: municipalities, township road districts, unit road districts, county highway departments, 
public water agencies and public wastewater agencies or any other public agency, as defined by 
the Act, that performs a public works function; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Parties are units of local government as defined by the Constitution of the 
State of Illinois and public agencies as defined by the Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties recognize that they are vulnerable to a variety of potential natural 
and man-made disasters; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to provide mutual aid and assistance to one another during times 
of disaster or public works emergencies; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Parties may also provide mutual aid and assistance to one another on a day-

to-day basis during non-emergencies pursuant to this Agreement; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 
 



2 
 

 

IPWMAN is hereby established to provide a method whereby a Party in need of mutual aid 
assistance may request aid and assistance from the other Parties in the form of personnel, 
equipment, materials or other associated services as necessary. The purpose of this Agreement is 
to formally document such a program. 
 

 

The following definitions will apply to the terms appearing in this Agreement. 
 
A. “AGENCY” means any municipality, township road district, unit road district, county highway 
departments, publicly-owned water organization and publicly-owned wastewater organization or 
any other public agency that performs a public works function that has entered into and abides by 
the provisions as found in this Agreement. 
 
B. “AID AND ASSISTANCE” includes, but is not limited to, personnel, equipment, facilities, 
services, materials and supplies and any other resources needed to provide mutual aid response 
during disasters and non-emergency situations, including training exercises to prepare for 
situations requiring mutual aid and assistance. 
 
C. “AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE” means a Party's employee who has been authorized, in 
writing by that Party, to request, offer, or provide aid and assistance pursuant to this Agreement. 
Each Party’s initial authorized representative, and the representative’s title, is to be listed on the 
contact list maintained by IPWMAN. If the title of the authorized representative as listed by name 
on the contact list has changed, such change shall have no effect on the authority of the authorized 
representative and the named person shall continue to be the authorized representative until a 
different person is named as the authorized representative in writing by the Party. In the event that 
the person who is listed as authorized representative is no longer employed by the Party, the 
successor in the office formerly held by the authorized representative shall automatically become 
the authorized representative unless the Party indicates otherwise in writing. Each Party’s 
authorized representative shall be responsible to designate someone to supervise that Party’s 
employees who are engaged in the receipt or furnishing of aid and assistance, including, but not 
limited to, opening of public ways; removal of debris; building of protective barriers; management 
of physical damage to structures and terrain; transportation of persons, supplies, and equipment; 
and repair and operation of municipal utilities. 
 
D. “BOARD OF DIRECTORS” is a group of representatives from the Parties to this Agreement 
elected to organize and maintain the program. The Board of Directors shall consist of members of 
IPWMAN. Qualifications and terms for the Board members shall be defined in the By-Laws of the 
Illinois Public Works Mutual Aid Network. 
 
E. “BOARD MEMBER” is a representative of the IPWMAN serving on the Board of Directors. 
 

F. “DISASTER" means a calamitous incident threatening loss of life or significant loss or damage 
to property, including, but not limited to flood, winter storm, hurricane, tornado, dam break, or other 
naturally-occurring catastrophe or man-made, accidental, military, or paramilitary incident, or 
biological or health disasters or a natural or manmade incident that is, or is likely to be, beyond the 



3 
 

control or resources of the services, personnel, equipment and facilities of a Party that requires 
assistance under this Agreement, and may be coordinated through the appropriate local 
accredited/certified Emergency Management Agency coordinator. 
 
G. “IPWMAN” is the acronym for the Illinois Public Works Mutual Aid Network. 
 
H. “LOCAL EMERGENCY” is defined as an urgent need requiring immediate action or attention 
beyond normal capabilities, procedures and scope for aid and assistance by an Agency. 
 
I. “GENERAL MUTUAL AID” means aid and assistance provided during non-emergency 
conditions. 
 
J. “MUTUAL AID RESOURCE LIST” means the list of the equipment, personnel and other 
resources that each Party has available for the provision of aid and assistance to other Parties. This 
list shall be periodically updated in accordance with the Operational Plan as approved by the Board 
of Directors, or its designee. 
 
K. “NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS)” a Presidential directive that 
provides a consistent nationwide approach that allows federal, state, local and tribal governments 
as well as private-sector and nongovernmental organizations to work together to manage incidents 
and disasters of all kinds. 
 
L. “PARTY” means an Agency which has adopted and executed this Agreement. 
 
M. “PERIOD OF ASSISTANCE” means a specified period of time when a Responding Agency 
assists a Requesting Agency. The period commences when personnel, equipment, or supplies 
depart from a Responding Agency’s facility and ends when the resources return to their facility 
(portal to portal). All protections identified in the Agreement apply during this period. The specified 
Period of Assistance may occur during response to or recovery from a disaster, local emergency, 
or period of general mutual aid, as previously defined. 
 
N. "RESPONDING AGENCY" means the Party or Agency which has received a request to furnish 
aid and assistance from another Party and has agreed to provide the same. 
 
O. “REQUESTING AGENCY” means the Party or Agency requesting and receiving aid and 
assistance from a Responding Agency. 
 

 

A. PROVISION OF AID. Each Party recognizes that it may be requested to provide aid and 
assistance at a time when it is necessary to provide similar aid and assistance to the Party’s own 
constituents. This Agreement shall not be construed to impose any unconditional obligation on any 
Party to provide aid and assistance. A Party may choose not to render aid and assistance at any 
time, for any reason. 
 

B. RECRUITMENT. The Parties hereby encourage each other to enlist other agencies to adopt 
and execute this Agreement. 
 



4 
 

C. AGREEMENT FOR BENEFIT OF PARTIES. All functions and activities performed under this 
Agreement are for the benefit of the Parties to this Agreement. Accordingly, this Agreement shall 
not be construed to be for the benefit of any third parties and no third parties shall have any right 
or cause of action against the Parties to this Agreement. 
 
D. IMMUNITIES. All immunities provided by law to the Parties shall be fully applicable to the 
Parties providing or receiving aid and assistance pursuant to this Agreement, including, but not 
limited to, the Local Governmental and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, 745 ILCS 
10/1-101, et seq. 
 
E. MEMBERSHIP. To be a member in good standing, a Party shall be responsible for dues and 
other obligations as specified in the IPWMAN By-Laws and Operational Plan. 
 

 

At a minimum, the Board of Directors shall meet annually at a meeting place designated by the 
Board of Directors to review and discuss this Agreement and, if applicable, to recommend 
amendments to this Agreement. The Board of Directors shall have the power and signing authority 
to carry out the purposes of this Agreement, including but not limited to the power to: adopt by- 
laws; execute agreements and documents approved by the Board of Directors; develop specific 
operating plans, procedures and protocol for requesting assistance; organize meetings; engage in 
joint training exercises; operate a website; disseminate information; create informational brochures; 
create subcommittees; maintain lists of the Parties; maintain equipment and supply inventory lists; 
and deal with Party issues. 
 

 

The Board of Directors will promulgate and regularly update procedures for requesting 
assistance through the IPWMAN Operational Plan. 
 

 
The Board of Directors will promulgate and regularly update procedures for responding agency’s 
assessment of availability of resources through the IPWMAN Operational Plan. 
 

 

A. DESIGNATION OF RESPONDING AGENCY’S SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL. Responding 
Agency shall designate a representative who shall serve as the person in charge of coordinating 
the initial work assigned to the Responding Agency’s employees by the Requesting Agency. The 
Requesting Agency shall direct and coordinate the work being assigned to the Responding 
Agency(s) and the Requesting Agency’s employees. All actions shall be consistent with and in 
accordance with the National Incident Management System (NIMS) and the IPWMAN Operational 
Plan. 

 

B. RESPONSIBILITIES OF RESPONDING AGENCY’S SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL. The Board of 
Directors will promulgate and regularly update procedures for Responding Agency’s supervisory 



5 
 

personnel through the IPWMAN Operational Plan. 
 

 
The Board of Directors will promulgate and regularly update procedures for length of time for aid 
and assistance, renewability, and recall through the IPWMAN Operational Plan. 
 
It is presumed that a Responding Agency’s aid and assistance shall be given for an initial minimum 
period of twelve (12) hours. Thereafter, assistance shall be extended as the Responding Agency 
and Requesting Agency shall agree. The twelve (12) hour period shall start when the aid and 
assistance departs from Responding Agency’s location with the intent of going to Requesting 
Agency’s location. The aid and assistance shall end when it returns to Responding Agency’s 
location with the understanding between the Responding Agency and Requesting Agency that 
provision of aid and assistance is complete. 
 
Responding Agency may recall its aid and assistance at any time at its sole discretion. Responding 
Agency shall make a good faith effort to give the Requesting Agency as much advance notice of 
the recall as is practical under the circumstances. 
 

 

A. PERSONNEL - Responding Agency shall continue to pay its employees according to its then 
prevailing ordinances, rules, regulations, and collective bargaining agreements. At the conclusion 
of the period of aid and assistance, the Responding Agency shall document all direct and indirect 
payroll costs plus any taxes and employee benefits which are measured as a function of payroll 
(i.e.; FICA, unemployment, retirements, etc.). 
 
B. RESPONDING AGENCY'S TRAVELING EMPLOYEE NEEDS - Responding Agency shall 
document the basic needs of Responding Agency's traveling employees, such as reasonable 
lodging and meal expenses of Responding Agency's personnel, including without limitation 
transportation expenses for travel to and from the stricken area during the period of aid and 
assistance. 
 
C. EQUIPMENT - Responding Agency shall document the use of its equipment during the 
period of aid and assistance including without limitation all repairs to its equipment as determined 
necessary by its on-site supervisor(s) to maintain such equipment in safe and operational condition, 
fuels, miscellaneous supplies, and damages directly caused by provision of the aid and assistance. 
 
D. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES - Responding Agency shall document all materials and supplies 
furnished by it and used or damaged during the period of aid and assistance. 
 

E. REIMBURSEMENT OF COSTS – Equipment, personnel, materials, supplies and/or services 
provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be at no charge to the Requesting Agency, unless the 
aid and assistance is requested for more than five (5) calendar days. If aid and assistance is 
requested for more than five (5) calendar days, the Responding Agency may submit an itemized 
invoice to the Requesting Agency seeking reimbursement of the cost incurred for personnel, 
traveling employees, equipment, materials and supplies. .If aid and assistance is requested from 
the State of Illinois to be activated as a State asset, the Responding Agency will be reimbursed for 



6 
 

personnel, materials, supplies and equipment from the first day of the response to the event by 
the State of Illinois. Materials and supplies will be reimbursed at the cost of replacement of the 
commodity. Personnel will be reimbursed at Responding Agency rates and equipment will be 
reimbursed at an appropriate equipment rate based upon either pre-existing locally established 
rates, the Federal Emergency Management Agency Equipment Rate Schedule or that published 
by the Illinois Department of Transportation. In the event that there is no such appropriate 
equipment rate as described above, reimbursement shall be at the actual cost incurred by the 
Responding Agency. 
 

 

Whenever Responding Agency's employees are rendering aid and assistance pursuant to this 
Agreement, such employees shall retain the same powers, duties, immunities, and privileges they 
would ordinarily possess if performing their duties within the geographical limits of Responding 
Agency. 
 

 

The Parties agree that Requesting Agency shall be responsible for payment of workers’ 
compensation benefits owed to Requesting Agency’s employees and that Responding Agency 
shall be responsible for payment of workers’ compensation benefits owed to Responding Agency’s 
employees. 
  

 

Each Party shall bear the risk of liability for its agency and its agency’s employees’ acts and 
omissions and shall determine for itself what amount of insurance it should carry, if any. Each Party 
understands and agrees that any insurance coverage obtained shall in no way limit that Party’s 
responsibility under Section XIII of this Agreement to indemnify and hold the other Parties to this 
Agreement harmless from such liability. 

 

 

Each Party hereto agrees to waive all claims against all other Parties for any loss, damage, personal 
injury or death occurring in consequence of the performance of this Agreement but only if such 
claim is not a result of gross negligence or willful misconduct by another Party or its personnel. 
 
Each Party requesting aid pursuant to this Agreement hereby expressly agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Responding Agency and its personnel from any and all claims, demands, 
liability, losses, suits in law or in equity which are made by a third party provided, however, that all 
employee benefits, wage and disability payments, pensions, worker’s compensation claims, 
damage to or destruction of equipment and clothing, and medical expenses of the Party rendering 
aid or its employees shall be the sole and exclusive responsibility of the Responding Agency; and 
further provided that such claims made by a third party are not the result of gross negligence or 
willful misconduct on the part of the Responding Agency. This indemnity shall include attorney 
fees and costs that may arise from providing aid pursuant to this Agreement. 
 



7 
 

 

The rendering of assistance under the terms of this Agreement shall not be mandatory under any 
circumstances, including, without limitation, that the local conditions of the Responding Agency 
prohibit response. It is the responsibility of the Responding Agency to immediately notify the 
Requesting Agency of the Responding Agency's inability to respond; however, failure to 
immediately notify the Requesting Agency of such inability to respond shall not constitute evidence 
of noncompliance with the terms of this section and no liability may be assigned. 
 
No liability of any kind or nature shall be attributed to or be assumed, whether expressly or implied, 
by a party hereto, its duly authorized agents and personnel, for failure or refusal to render aid. Nor 
shall there be any liability of a party for withdrawal of aid once provided pursuant to the terms of 
this Agreement. 
 

 

Any Party that becomes aware of a claim or suit that in any way, directly or indirectly, contingently or 
otherwise, affects or might affect other Parties of this Agreement shall provide prompt and timely 
notice to the Parties who may be affected by the suit or claim. Each Party reserves the right to 
participate in the defense of such claims or suits as necessary to protect its own interests. 
 

 

Any member may propose amendment of this Agreement. Proposed amendments to this 
Agreement shall be submitted to the Board of Directors. Amendments approved by majority vote 
of the Board of Directors will be sent to the members for consideration at a duly called meeting 
held at least 45 days after the Secretary, or designee, has sent the proposed amendment by paper 
document or electronically to each member. Any proposed amendment receiving the affirmative 
vote of at least three-fifths (60%) of the members present at the meeting shall be sent to the 
membership for adoption by the governing body of each member. Failure of a member’s governing 
body to adopt any amended agreement within 120 days of receipt of the proposed amended 
agreement will signify a Party’s withdrawal from the Agreement. 

 

Additional Agencies may become Parties to this Agreement, provided that such Agencies: 
 
(1) Approve and execute this Agreement. 
 
(2) Provide a fully executed copy of this Agreement to the Board of Directors. 
 
(3) Provide the name and title of an authorized representative to the Board of Directors. 
 
(4) Annually provide a list of mutual aid resources to its local accredited/certified Emergency 

Management Agency. If requested, the agency may need to assist its local 
accredited/certified Emergency Management Coordinator with data entry of its mutual aid 
resources into a web-based format (NIMS Source). 



8 
 

 

Upon submission of the items enumerated above to the Board of Directors and receipt of 
acknowledgement from the Board of Directors, the submitting agency shall be regarded as a Party 
to the Agreement. 
 

 

Notices and requests as provided herein shall be deemed given as of the date the notices are 
deposited, by First Class Mail, addressed to the Board of Directors who will notify each of the 
Parties’ representatives. 
 

 

The initial term of this Agreement shall be one (1) year from its effective date. Thereafter, this 
Agreement shall automatically renew for additional one-year terms commencing on the 
anniversary of the effective date of this Agreement. Any Party may withdraw from this Agreement 
at any time by giving written notification to the Board of Directors. The notice shall not be effective 
until ninety (90) days after the notice has been served upon the Board of Directors by First Class 
mail. A Party’s withdrawal from this Agreement shall not affect that Party’s liability or obligation 
incurred under this Agreement prior to the date of withdrawal. This Agreement shall continue in 
force and effect as to all other Parties until such time as a Party withdraws. Failure to adopt any 
amended agreement within one hundred and twenty (120) days of said amended agreement will 
signify a Party’s withdrawal from the Agreement pursuant to Section XVI of this Agreement. Any 
Party that fails to meet its obligations in accordance with this Agreement or the IPWMAN bylaws 
may have its participation in IPWMAN terminated by a two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors 
pursuant to 2.4 of the IPWMAN by-laws. 

 

The headings of various sections and subsections of this Agreement have been inserted for 
convenient reference only and shall not be construed as modifying, amending, or affecting in any 
way the express terms and provisions of this Agreement or their interpretation. 
 

 

Should any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or other part of this Agreement be adjudged by 
any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate 
the remainder of this Agreement. Each of the Parties declares that it would have entered into this 
Agreement irrespective of the fact that any one or more of this Agreement's clauses, sentences, 
provisions, paragraphs, or other parts have been declared invalid. Accordingly, it is the intention of 
the Parties that the remaining portions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect without 
regard to the clause(s), sentence(s), provision(s), paragraph(s), or other part(s) invalidated. 
 

 

This Agreement shall be effective on the date of the acknowledgement letter sent by the Board 
of Directors. 



9 
 

 
 

 

Failure to enforce strictly the terms of this Agreement on one or more occasions shall not be 
deemed a waiver of the right to enforce strictly the terms of this Agreement on any other 
occasion. 
 

 

This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts with the same effect as if the 
signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument. 
 

 

All prior IPWMAN agreements for mutual aid and assistance between the Parties hereto are 
suspended and superseded by this Agreement. It is specifically understood and agreed that this 
Agreement is intended to reorganize IPWMAN’s governing structure to a Board of Directors of the 
Intergovernmental Agency rather than of a not-for-profit corporation as provided in the By- Laws 
attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A. The By-Laws are specifically incorporated here by 
reference. All prior acts of the Board of Directors are hereby declared to be those of  IPWMAN, an 
Intergovernmental Agency. 
 

 
This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the Parties and no person or entity shall have any rights 
under this Agreement as a third-Party beneficiary. Assignments of benefits and delegations of 
duties created by this Agreement are prohibited and must be without effect. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, each of the Parties have caused this IPWMAN Mutual Aid Agreement to 
be executed by its duly authorized representative who has signed this Agreement as of the date 
set forth below. 
 
 



10 
 

 
 
Approved and executed this                      day                                         of 20                    . 
 
For the Agency (Insert Name):           
       
 

By:    
 

Its:    
 

Attest 
 
By:    
 

Its:    
 
 

 
On behalf of the Illinois Public Works Mutual Aid Network 
 
Approved and executed this                    day of                                               20                . 
 
 
By:  

 Vince Kilcullen 
President, IPWMAN Board of Directors 

 
 
Attest:     

Joe Cronin 
Secretary, IPWMAN Board of Directors 

 
 
Approved by the IPWMAN Interim Board of Directors on September 17, 2008. 
Amended by the IPWMAN Interim Board of Directors on August 19, 2009. Amended 
by the IPWMAN Board of Directors on June 16, 2010. Amended by the IPWMAN Board 
of Directors on October 22, 2024. 
 



11  

 
 
 

 


	1-Agenda VB 5-19-25
	2-PD-Awards
	3-Minutes VB 5-5-25
	4-450 Renovation Bids
	5a-03-26 Resolution - iWorQ Agreement
	5b-03-26 Resolution Attachment - iWorQ Agreement
	6a-04-26 Resolution - Ameren Backfeed
	6b-04-26 Resolution Attachment - Ameren Exhibit
	7-Kenworth Specs
	8-CIT Truck
	9-Altorfer
	10-Blunier New Holland Tractor
	11-Koenig
	12-Picnic Tables Quote for Church Square
	13-Otto Baum Church Square Sidewalk
	14-Ordinance 26-02 - Private Fire Hydrants
	15a-05-26 Resolution - Bungalow Solar Res
	15b-05-26 Resolution Attachment - Bungalow Solar Road Use Agreement_042825
	16a-06-26 Resolution - IPWMAN Mutual Aid Network
	16b-06-26 Resolution Attachment - IPWMAN Agreement Exhibit

	Approved and executed this: 
	day: 
	of 20: 
	Agency Name: 
	Title: 
	Title 2: 
	Approved and executed this_2: 
	day of: 
	20: 


